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FYI – please see Matt’s update below.
 
From: Matthew Siverling <matt@ysladvocacy.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:53 AM
To: Allred. Donna <allredd@saccounty.net>
Subject: California Assembly back in Sacramento
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: If unknown sender, do not click links/attachments.
Good morning-
 
Today, May 4th, marks the official "return to business" for the California State Assembly.  The Senate will return next
week, May 11th.  
 
While the Legislature has held a handful of Budget Committee hearings during the nearly two month hiatus, today
will be the first attempt to operate the Session and dispense with legislation and hearings since the shutdown.  The
House will be operating under some extraordinary rules and precautions; holding Committee hearings on the
Assembly Floor, itself, and positioning medical staff and Capitol security at the single entry point to question those
attempting to enter the building regarding their health issues and physically taking the temperatures of lobbyists
and members of the public to screen out those who may be ill.  
 
As of now, it has been announced that each Committee will hold a single hearing for House of Origin bills and a
second hearing for Opposite House bills, should bills survive the policy, fiscal and Floor votes in the House of Origin. 
It is rumored that the target date to wrap up fiscal hearings is the end of this month; so things will move quickly.  It
had been announced (and assumed) that the truncated Session and critical needs of the State due to the shutdown
would streamline the scope of hearings and cause many non-COVID bills to be tabled for the year; however many
bills that fall outside this subject matter are calendared for hearing and apparently moving.  
 
 I'll keep you apprised and aware of necessary action as windows open and close to affect bills that we are tracking-
 
Matt Siverling 
Legislative Advocate
(916) 300-5344

County of Sacramento Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments thereto may contain
private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of
Sacramento or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this
email and any attachments thereto.
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TO:  All Assemblymembers and Staff 
 
FROM:  Debra Gravert, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
DATE:  April 30, 2020 
 
RE:  Safety Measures for Upcoming Hearings at the State Capitol 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
As noticed in the Daily File, the Assembly will reconvene on May 4, 2020.  Committee 
hearings will resume on a limited schedule, with two to three hearings each day over the 
next three weeks.  The health and welfare of our employees, Members, and public 
participants matter greatly to us; therefore, several safety measures will be implemented. 
 
In adherence to the Governor’s stay-at-home order and guidance on physical distancing, 
only staff essential to support these hearings should come into the Capitol.  Under no 
circumstances should a Member have more than one essential staff in the office each 
day.  If Members do not need staff, it is highly encouraged that staff not come in. 
 
All essential staff should carry their Assembly ID at all times and must enter the Capitol 
only through the South Pavilion (N Street).  Cloth face coverings are strongly encouraged. 
 
Self-Screening 
 
Essential staff and Members who need to be in the Capitol or Legislative Office Building 
(LOB) should practice COVID-19 self–screening each day prior to coming to work.  Please 
follow the below self-screening steps: 
 


 Take your temperature before you come to work. 
 Do you currently have or have had the following symptoms in the last 24 hours: 


o Fever (subjective or measured)  
o Cough 
o Shortness of breath 


 
If you answered YES to any of the above symptoms or if you have a recorded temperature 
greater than 100.4 degrees, stay home and notify your Supervisor immediately.  For those 
essential staff who are reporting to work, please monitor yourself for symptoms 
throughout the day.  If symptoms develop, notify your Supervisor and go home 
immediately.  







 


 
Required Practices 
 
If you are symptom-free and come into the Capitol or LOB, you must adhere to the 
following: 
 


 Maintain social distance of at least six feet. 
 Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds and use hand 


sanitizer.  Hand sanitizer will be provided to each office. 
 Sneeze or cough into a tissue or into your elbow if no tissue is available. 
 Do not shake hands or engage in any unnecessary physical contact. 
 Do not share elevators – only one person in the elevator at a time. 
 Avoid touching eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands (recommended). 
 Clean and disinfect frequently touched surfaces daily (recommended). 


 
Committee hearings 
 
Several safety measures have been implemented, including, but not limited to: 
 


 Only essential Committee staff, Speaker’s staff and support staff will be allowed in 
hearing rooms/Chamber.  Member’s personal staff will not be permitted in 
hearing rooms/Chamber. 


 In-person public attendance will be strongly discouraged and there will be 
extremely limited seating available in hearing rooms/Chamber.  Remote testimony 
will be strongly encouraged. 


 Only using two of the Assembly’s largest Committee hearing rooms (Rooms 4202 
and 437).  The Assembly Chamber will also be used as a hearing room. 


 Disposable microphone covers will be placed on all microphones and replaced after 
each hearing. 


 Witness Videoconference Rooms (WVRs) will be available (Rooms 125, 126 and 
127).  Only pre-approved witnesses will be admitted to the WVRs. 


 Social distancing in the audience, WVRs, hallways, and on the dais. 
 Hearing rooms/Chamber will be cleaned after each use. 
 Hand sanitizers will be in hearing rooms/Chamber and throughout the building. 
 Controlled access into and inside the Capitol. 
 Visitor capacity limits will be enforced in hearing rooms/Chamber and WVRs. 


 
The North Pavilion (L Street) entrance will be used as the public entry.  When the hearing 
rooms are at capacity, members of the public will be redirected to participate remotely and 
view online. 
 
The State Assembly livestreams all Assembly Committee hearings.  Anyone wishing to view 
hearings online can do so by going to https://www.assembly.ca.gov/todaysevents. 
 
Information on all scheduled hearings for the Assembly can be found at 
www.assembly.ca.gov/dailyfile. 



https://www.assembly.ca.gov/todaysevents

http://www.assembly.ca.gov/dailyfile





 


 
Should a member of the public wish to submit public comment or testimony, that 
individual may provide it directly to the Committee by going to 
www.assembly.ca.gov/committees and clicking on the Committee’s website and submitting 
written testimony through the Position Letter Web Portal.  
 
Should a member of the public wish to call in during the public comment period of a 
hearing, the call-in number will be displayed on the screen during the hearing. 
 
 



http://www.assembly.ca.gov/committees
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